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Epping

Epping 1

SIGNAL HILL PRODECTS

BILL TO:

Robinson Liquors (Pty) Ltd

Cnr Oliver Tambo & Berg Street
Rustenburg

Rustenburg NW 0299

SOUTH AFRICA

CUSTOMER P.0. NO. TERMS

Customer Contact

NO. ITEM

FG CD-052: Strongbow Gold Cider - 24 x 440ml CAN

(4.5% ALC/VOL)

~

166 Gunners Circle
Cape Town, WC, 7460

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490
Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com

SHIPPING TERMS

Return for Credit

Order No.:
Order Date:
Delivery Date:
Customer ID:
Currency:

SHIP TO:
Ultra Liquors Rustenburg

CN083141
18/07/2024
20/07/2024

C8358
ZAR

Cnr Oliver Tambo & Berg Street

Rustenburg
Rustenburg NW 0299
SOUTH AFRICA

CONTACT

e orders@sinaiiproducts com

SHIP VIA

48 hrs from Nominated Order Day Liquor Runners SA - Crew

uom PRICE

CASE 330.0000

DISC. EXTENDED PRICE
5,742.00

PLEASE NOTE: TI

Total Weight (KG) : 224.800000

Total Volume (L) :211.200000

Sales Total: 5,742.00
Freight & Misc.: 0.00
Less Discount: 0.00
Tax Total: 861.30
Total (ZAR): 6,603.30
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RETURNS ADVICE NOTE
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Ran[ini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercare.za@heineken.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2024 09:19

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: RAN request for approval ( Strongbow) [
thread:QbMXICMMA2eAbiscR8VFBAY:: ]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Blue category

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Ranjini O {“

Please see below approval granted from our QT. ?
| ‘ \xo{

Thank you. \Ourf)
Qust®”

Kind Regards 5;‘@

Nieschka Christians U\

CIC Customer Care

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Makgosi Booysen [makgosi.booysen@heineken.com]

Sent: 2024/07/17 8:48 AM

To: customercare.za@heineken.com; linale.ramorara@heineken.com

Ce: cynthia.reddy@heineken.com; chantalle.kalogwile@heineken.com

Subject: RE: RAN request for approval { Strongbow) [ thread::QbMXICMMA2eAbiscR8VFBAY:: ]

Good day,
Approval granted.

Regards

MB



Kindly note that | only need feedback on the below customers.

Liguor Express Retailers
Ultra Rustenburg

Thank you.
Kind Regards,

Nieschka Christians

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Cynthia Reddy [cynthia.reddy@heineken.com]

Sent: 2024/07/11 3:33 PM

To: customercare.za@heineken.com; makgosi.booysen@heineken.com;
tinale.ramorara@heineken.com; chantalle. kalogwile@heineken.com

Subject: RE: RAN request for approval ( Strongbow) [ thread::QbMXICMMAZ2eAbiscR8VFBAY:: |

Hi

@Linale Ramorara will give feedback on these.

Regards

INEREN

pverages

Cynthia Reddy

Senlor Brewing Technologist
@ ¢ nthia.reddy@heineken.com | [ +27 (0) 82 302 3642 | %8 +27 (0) 63 638 4178

www heinekenheverages.co.za | Heineken Sedibeng Brewery, Klipriver Businass Park, Johannesburg,1871, South Africa

Please consider the environment before printing this email

DISLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended anly for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in



thread::QbMXICMMAZ2aAbiscREBYFBAY::,

Disclaimer
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you recelved this in error, please contact the sender and delete

the material from any computer.

Disclaimer

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/for
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
if you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete

=g

the material from any computer,



Ranjini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercareza@®heineken.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2024 09:19

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: RAN request for approval ( Strongbow) [
thread:QbMXICMMAZeAbiscREVFBAY:: |

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safa.

Good morning Ranjini

Please see below approval granted from our QT.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

MNieschka Christians
CIC Customer Care

--------------- Original Message ------mm-m-mmm-

Frorm: Makgosi Booysen [makgosi.booysen@heineken.com]

Sent: 2024/07/17 8:48 AM

To: customercare.za@heineken.com; linale.ramorara@heineken.com

Co: cynthia.reddy@heineken.com; chantatle.katogwile@heineken.com

Subject: RE: RAN request for approval { Strongbow) [ thread::QbMXICMMAZ2eAbiscRBVFBAY:: ]

Good day,

Approval granted.

Regards

MB

From: Customer Care <customercare.za®@heineken.corm>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:14 PM



Disclaimer
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
1o which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/for
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete

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
if you recelved this in error, please contact the sender and delete

E

the material from any computer.



